
TO: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

IIIIIQB&H~UII 

MAY 29, 1997 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS ~~PORTING (BAYO) 

FROM: DIVISION 0~ COMMUNICATIONS (wi~s, STRONG) ~ 

RE: 

DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (DRAPER) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)\~ ~ 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 06/10/97 - CQNIINT AQIHD& - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : NONE 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
service docket on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No. tJWifl-~I; Application for certificate to 
provide interexchange telecommunications servi ce by 
COMMUNICATION NETWORK SERVICES, L.L.C. c/b/a. 
COMMUNICATION NETWORK SOLUTIONS, L. L. C. 

Florida Public Service Commi••ion Certificate No. ~ 

DOCUMENT NUHBER -DATE 

V6' t1AY 29 rft 
FPSC- RfCOROS/Rf PORTING 




